

(15)

No. NH-24042/04/2015-H(Vol-IV))
Government of India
Ministry of Road Transport & Highways
(Highways Section)

1, Sansad Marg, Parivahan Bhawan,
New Delhi, dated 6 January, 2017

To,

The Chairman,
National Highways Authority of India,
G-5 & 6, Sector - 10,
Dwarka, New Delhi - 110075

Subject: Proposal of Change of mode from BOT(Toll) to EPC/Hybrid
Annuity Mode-reg.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to the subject mentioned above and to mention that NHA has sought approval for change of mode for the following NH projects from BOT(Toll) to Hybrid Annuity/EPC mode:

- (i) 4-laning of Obedullaganj-Itarsi
- (ii) 4-laning of Itarsi-Betul
- (iii) 4-laning of Barhi-Koderma
- ✓ (iv) 4-laning of Aligarh-Kanpur (Package-I to Package-V)
- (v) 4-laning of Bhopal-Biaora

2. NHA has made a presentation before Secretary (RT&H) on 04/01/2017 wherein the following has been decided:

Sl No	Name of Project	Approved Mode
i	4-laning of Obedullaganj-Itarsi	Hybrid Annuity
ii	4-laning of Itarsi-Betul	Hybrid Annuity
iii	4-laning of Barhi-Koderma	EPC
✓ iv	4-laning of Aligarh-Kanpur (Package-I to Package-V)	Hybrid Annuity
v	4-laning of Bhopal-Biaora	Hybrid Annuity

3. It is requested that the necessary further action for appraisal/approval of the Competent Authority may please be taken under intimation to this Ministry.

4. This has the approval of Competent Authority.

Yours faithfully

(Manish Kumar Singh)
Under Secretary to the Government of India
Telephone No. 23714001

Copy to: AS & FA/SE(PPP)-I & II

13/1/2017
DPR AUG JIE

20/1/13
[Signature]
[Stamp]

190
[Signature]
P.P. Singh
Project Director
National Highways Authority
of India